

Saysom, Will

From: Catherine Bransby <Catherine.Bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Sent: 22 March 2024 13:39
To: Saysom, Will
Cc: Hawkins, Christopher
Subject: RE: Brockweir Bridge - Pier Painting Works (OS Grid reference: 353873, 201132)

Good afternoon,

Apologies for the delay in response.

I can confirm that Trinity House has no objections to these works.

Gloucester Harbour Trustees are to be informed of works.

We would advise illuminating any obstructions in the river so that river users are aware.

Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Catherine Bransby

Navigation Requirements Advisor | Navigation | Trinity House

e: catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk | t: 0207481 6920 m: 0787578357

www.trinityhouse.co.uk



TRINITY HOUSE

From: Saysom, Will <Will.Saysom@atkinsrealis.com>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:51 AM
To: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Cc: Hawkins, Christopher <Christopher.Hawkins@atkinsrealis.com>
Subject: RE: Brockweir Bridge - Pier Painting Works (OS Grid reference: 353873, 201132)

Good morning Sir/Madam,

Have you had a chance to review this email regarding the repainting of the piers at Brockweir Bridge (OS Grid reference: 353873, 201132). More details can be found within the email chain below.

Could you confirm if the proposed works will not pose a risk to river traffic during the works?

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to get in contact.

Kind Regards

Will Saysom MEng(Hons)

Graduate Civil Engineer
Transportation

AtkinsRéalis

M: 07443186663

Shire Hall, Block 5, Bearland
Gloucester, Gloucestershire, GL1 2TG

From: Hawkins, Christopher <Christopher.Hawkins@atkinsrealis.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 4:19 PM

To: navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk

Cc: Saysom, Will <Will.Saysom@atkinsrealis.com>

Subject: Brockweir Bridge - Pier Painting Works (OS Grid reference: 353873, 201132)

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are undertaking works on behalf of Gloucestershire County Council in regards to one of their highway assets, Brockweir Bridge which spans the River Wye across England and Wales at Brockweir.

We are proposing to carry out further maintenance to the bridge involving repainting the remaining parts of the structure (The lower sections of the piers) not covered by work done 3 years ago. This will be done via pontoons in the watercourse.

We are applying for a Band 1 marine licence to carry out the works. They informed me to contact you and the Marine Coastguard Agency to confirm if the activity is likely to have an impact on the safety of others at sea. We have already had confirmation from the MCA (see attached).

To help understand the proposed work, please find attached a General Arrangement drawing, pontoon drawing and method statement.

Given the above and attached could you please confirm if the proposed works will not pose a risk to river traffic during the works?

Should you have any queries regarding the works please do not hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks,
Chris

Chris Hawkins (He / Him) IEng MICE

Senior Engineer
Transportation

AtkinsRéalis

T: 07525597795

Shire Hall
Gloucester, GL1 2TG, United Kingdom



Finding career pathways into
social value

[LISTEN TO THE PODCAST](#)



At AtkinsRéalis, we work flexible hours around the world. Although I have sent this email at a time convenient for me, I don't expect you to respond until it works for you.

NOTICE – This email message and any attachments may contain information or material that is confidential, privileged, and/or subject to copyright or other rights. Any unauthorized viewing, disclosure, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of or reliance on this message or anything contained therein is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe you may have received this message in error, kindly inform the sender by return email and delete this message from your system. Thank you.